NORVELL FIXTURE & EQUIPMENT
COMPANY - GEORGIA

AMY M. GENTRY

424 PARK WEST DRIVE
GROVETOWN, GA 30813

GEORGIA CAROLINA RESTAURANT
SUPPLY

507 A, 507A GEORGIA AVENUE
NORTH AUGUSTA, SC 29841

EAST COAST RESTAURANT
SUPPLY & EQUIPMENT
4299 NORTHEAST EXPY
ATLANTA, GA 30340

NOVATECH
1401 NOBEL STREET
SAINTE-JULIE, QC J3E1Z4, CANADA

CHESTER HUFFMAN
SHERIFF’S OFFICE

BID ITEM# 25-239 KITCHEN
EQUIPMENT FOR CBWDC

FOR AUGUSTA, SHERIFF'S
DEPARTMENT

BID DUE: MON., 10/20/25 @ 11:00 A.M.

COOK’S DIRECT ARAMARK
LOU RUIZ, TERRITORY SALES
2250 75™ ST. SUITE 200
WOODRIDGE, IL 60517

COMMERCIAL KITCHEN RESOURCE
& DESIGN

2800 WILCO AVE

AUGUSTA, GA 30904

VULCAN COMMERCIAL KITCHEN
EQUIPMENT

1305 LAKES PARKSWAY, STE. 106
LAWRENCEVILLE, GA 30043

YOLANDA JACKSON
COMPLIANCE DEPARTMENT

BID ITEM# 25-239 KITCHEN
EQUIPMENT FOR CBWDC

FOR AUGUSTA, SHERIFF’'S
DEPARTMENT

MAILED DATE: THURS., 09/11/25

GCT INDUSTRIAL
1440 SAMUELS DRIVE
THOMSON, GA 30824-4255

MANNING BROTHERS FOOD
EQUIPMENT CO.

210 SANDY CREEK ROAD
ATHENS, GA 30607

DOUGLAS EQUIPMENT
ATTN: REBECCA BERGIN
301 NORTH STREET
BLUEFIELD WV 24701
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Tywanna Scott

From: bidnotice.donotreply@doas.ga.gov

Sent: Friday, September 12, 2025 3:13 PM

To: Tywanna Scott

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Confirmation of the Event Batch Email process - PE-72155-

NONST-2025-000000149

Dear Tywanna Scott,
tscott@augustaga.gov

Please review the particulars of an event for 72155-AUGUSTA, CITY OF furnished below.

Event Number: PE-72155-NONST-2025-000000149
Event Title: 25-239 Kitchen Equipment
Event Type: Non-State Agency

Process Log

2025/09/12 15:04:30 : Log starts for - 34107050 - EVENT_RELEASE_TO_SUPL

2025/09/12 15:04:36 : Email Process Log for the Event#: PE-72155-NONST-2025-000000149
2025/09/12 15:04:36 : Email Batch# 2509125947

2025/09/12 15:04:36 : Notification Type: EVENT_RELEASE_TO_SUPL

2025/09/12 15:07:16 : Bad Email not sent to cschaffer@speroslcom of SPEROS INC
2025/09/12 15:11:10 : Bad Email not sent to ATTN: Trsargo Direct Procurement
(trsargodirect@trsives.com) of Trsargo Direct

2025/09/12 15:12:57 : Total No of Contacts found for sending Email: 1300

2025/09/12 15:12:57 : No of Email(s) not sent due to Bad Email Address: 2

The sourcing event can be reviewed at:
https://ssl.doas.state.ga.us/gpr/eventDetails?eSourceNumber=PE-72155-NONST-2025-
000000149&sourceSystemType=gpr20

09/12/2025 03:12:57 PM

[NOTICE: This message originated outside of the City of Augusta's mail system -- DO NOT CLICK on links,
open attachments or respond to requests for information unless you are sure the content is safe.]



Planholders

Supplier (9)

Supplier =1
B and E home improvement
Beato Group. Inc.
CJIS Group
Culinary Depot
Dodge Data
Douglas Equipment
GASSANT ENTERPRISES LLC
Onvia, Inc. - Content Department

Superior Equipment & Supply
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Supplier Details
Supplier Name B and E home improvement
Contact Name Corbett Bailey
Address 2350 Windsor springs rd , Augusta, GA 30906
Email Baileycontracting54@gmail.com
Phone Number (70-6) -495-9615
Documents
Filename Type
25-239_1TB Bid Document / Specifications
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